Carrie German-Sparrey

From: Hannah Broxtog_
Sent: 17 November 2 :

To: Carrie German-Sparrey
Subject: RE: Powys County Council, Application 22/1878/FUL

(0] Xtelrngdl e
Good afternoon Carrie,
| can confirm the steps are not permanent and are just on the plan for visual purposes.
Kind regards,
Hannah
Miss Hannah Broxton
Planning Technician

For and on behalf of Roger Parry & Partners LLP

Website | Facebook | Twitter | hannah@rogerparry.net

Direct Line: 01938 554499

Roger
Parry

Trusted & experienced
property specialists since 1981

Get in touch

The information, attachments and opinions contained in this message are those of its author only and do not necessarily represent those of Roger
Parry & Partners LLP and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. The message may contain
privileged and confidential information and you may not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error
please notify us at mail@rogerparry.net. Although any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked with virus and malware protection
software, you should carry out your own software security checks before opening any attachment. Roger Parry & Partners LLP do not accept
liability for any damage or loss which may be caused by software viruses. Roger Parry & Partners LLP, Partnership No. OC312203, registered in
England and Wales, registered office: Hogstow Hall, Minsterley, Shrewsbury.

Sent: 17 November 2022 1T

To: Hannah Broxton <hannah@rogerparry.net>
Subject: RE: Powys County Council, Application 22/1878/FUL




Dear Hannah
Thank you for your email.

Now that | can see the intended shape of the building from the plans, please can | also request for the steps to be
included on the block plan.

Kind Regards

Carrie German-Sparrey

Planning Technician

Rheoli Datblygu - Development Control

Adfywio, Eiddo a Chomisiynu —Regeneration, Property and Commissioning Cyngor Sir Powys / Powys County Council
01597 82 7253

The Gwalia, Ithon Road, Llandrindod Wells, LD1 6AA

Please note my working hours are Mon, Thurs and Fri —9am until 5pm In the event of my absence please contact
Tracey on 01597827177

From: Hannah Broxto
Sent: 15 November 20
To: Carrie German-Sp
Subject: FW: Powys C

Good afternoon Carrie,

Please see the attached proposed floor plan & elevations for the above application as requested.
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
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Dear Mr Gerallt Davies

Please find attached a letter in relation to the following planning submission received by Powys County Council on 4
November 2022.

Reference: 22/1878/FUL

Applicant: Mr & Mrs R Jones

Proposal: Siting of a temporary agricultural workers dwelling (3 years) and associated works
Location: Land Adjacent To Pant Y Llidiart , Kerry, Newtown, SY16 4PH,

Please quote the above planning application reference in all correspondence.
Kind regards,
Gwasanaethau cynllunio / Planning Services

Rheoli Datblygu / Development Control
Cyngor Sir Powys / Powys County Council

Mae'r e bost hwn ac unrhyw atodiad iddo yn gyfrinachol ac fe'i bwriedir ar gyfer y sawl a enwir arno yn unig. Gall
gynnwys gwybodaeth freintiedig. Os yw wedi eich cyrraedd trwy gamgymeriad ni ellwch ei gopio, ei ddosbarthu na'i
ddangos i unrhyw un arall a dylech gysylltu gyda Cyngor Sir Powys ar unwaith. Mae unrhyw gynnwys nad yw'n
ymwneud gyda busnes swyddogol Cyngor Sir Powys yn bersonol i'r awdur ac nid yw'n awdurdodedig gan y Cyngor.

This e mail and any attachments are confidential and intended for the named recipient only. The content may
contain privileged information. If it has reached you by mistake, you should not copy, distribute or show the content
to anyone but should contact Powys County Council at once. Any content that is not pertinent to Powys County
Council business is personal to the author, and is not necessarily the view of the Council.
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